



# Abdullah Samim

---

Date of birth: 21/03/1993 | **Nationality:** Turkish | **Gender:** Male |

(+351) 932857593 | [abdullahsamim.as@gmail.com](mailto:abdullahsamim.as@gmail.com) |

Largo da Feira Nova, n3, 3660-681, Sao Pedro do Sul, Portugal

About me:

As a highly skilled software developer, My experience includes 4 years for Shiftdelete, Brothers IT and Alberen Electronic, 19 Agency companies. During this time I improved my skills like Problem solving, Communication skills, Troubleshooting, Planning, Research, software languages and database.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

01/12/2021 – CURRENT – Sao pedro do sul, Viseu, Portugal

### WEB DEVELOPER (FREELANCER) – VALENTIS SEGUROS COMPANYY

---

I am working at Valentis Seguros company as freelancer web developer, I am developing the company's website and CRM project.

Using technologies: ■ PHP ■ Database ■ HTML ■ CSS ■ JavaScript ■ jQuery

01/09/2021 – 01/12/2021 – Istanbul, Turkey

### WEB DEVELOPER (FREELANCER) – 19 AGENCY COMPANYY

---

I worked at 19 Agency company as freelancer web developer, I developed 6 projects like Social media CRM, small E-commerce, Company website, and etc. All these project dynamic and support multi languages.

Using below technologies: ■ PHP ■ WordPress ■ Database ■ HTML ■ CSS ■ JavaScript ■ jQuery ■ Cpanel ■ Payment Systems

01/10/2018 – 31/08/2021 – Sakarya, Turkey

### SOFTWARE DEVELOPER – ALBEREN ELECTRONIC COMPANYY (R&D)

---

I worked at Alberen Electronic company as software developer. i was responsible for whole software projects.

About 80% of the project that I developed was Android Applications.

Using below technologies

**Android Application :** ■ JAVA ■ SQLite ■ MySQL ■ Firebase ■ XML ■ JSON ■ CSV ■ REST API

**Web Application :** ■ PHP ■ MySQL ■ HTML ■ CSS ■ Cpanel

**Windows Application:** ■ C# ■ SQLite ■ SQL Server ■ REST API

**Communication Protocols:** ■ Bluetooth SPP ■ Bluetooth BLE ■ TCP IP ■ UDP IP ■ Serial Port

Sakarya, Turkey

07/01/2018 – 18/02/2018 – Bratislava, Modra, Slovakia

### GLOBAL VOLUNTEER – AIESEC ORGANIZATION

---

I joined at global volunteer project in Slovakia.

I developed my skills like: ■ Team Working ■ Speech Skills ■ Good Communication Skills ■ Team Leadership

Bratislava, Slovakia

01/06/2016 – 24/12/2016 – Sakarya, Turkey

### WEB DEVELOPER (INTERN) – SHIFTDELETE.NET COMPANYY

---

I did my first internship in this company, I leaned PHP coding here..

■ PHP ■ WordPress ■ Database ■ HTML ■ CSS

Sakarya, Turkey

01/06/2017 – 16/09/2018 – Sakarya, Turkey

## SOFTWARE DEVELOPER (INTERN) – BROTHERS I.T TEKNOKENT

---

I did my internship in this company, I had responsible for small website projects.

**Web Application:** ■ PHP ■ MySQL ■ HTML ■ CSS ■ Cpanel

**Windows Application:** ■ C# ■ SQLite ■ SQL Server

sakarya, Turkey

## ● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

01/09/2014 – 10/06/2020 – Sakarya, Turkey

**UNIVERSITY** – Computer Engineering in Sakarya University

---

01/03/2012 – 05/09/2012 – Mazar-i-Sharif, Afghanistan

**CERTIFICATE IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE** – Hewad High Educational Center

---

## ● LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

Mother tongue(s): **PERSIAN**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
<b>ENGLISH</b>	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
<b>TURKISH</b>	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2

*Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user*

## ● COMPUTER SKILLS

---

### Computer Skills

---

- Android Mobil App (Java)
- Web App (PHP, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery)
- Windows App (C#)
- Database (MySQL, SQLite, Firebase, SQL)
- Web Service (REST API)
- Bluetooth (SPP & BLE) Communication
- TCP/IP & UDP/IP Communication .
- Serial Port (**UART**) Communication .

### **(Basic information)**

- Cpanel
- C++
- SEO

## ● PROJECTS

---

### Projects

---

Here's those project that I developed, after the company requests, it can send the details, links and videos of the projects.

- Digital Tacograf Mobile App (Using Bluetooth Communication)
- Seat Sansor Mobile App ( Using Bluetooth and usb uart ch340 Communication)
- Tacograf Data Analysis Mobile App ( Using Bluetooth Communication )
- Online Bus Tickets Reservation Mobile App ( Using mysql )
- TaxiData Admin Mobile App for Germany( Bluetooth Communication, Gmail library, CSV and sqlite)
- TaxiData User Mobile App for Germany( Bluetooth Communication, Gmail library, CSV and sqlite)
- XML File Transfer Mobile App for Germany ( Bluetooth Communication, Gmail library and XML)
- iPrint Mobile App ( TCP/IP, UDP and Bluetooth Communication )
- iPrint Wifi Setting Mobile App ( TCP/IP, UDP Communication )
- Iprint C# Form Project (Using Usb Uart ch340 Communication)
- Taxi Meter Tariff C# Form Project (Using Usb Uart ch340 Communication, SQLite)
- Taxi Meter Tariff Web Project
- Device Tester Mobile App (Using Usb Uart ch340 Communication)
- Numa Prime Website
- Dynamic website for Textile company
- Library Projects (C# ,SQL)
- Educational website (ASP.Net MVC)
- itako Analyze Website
- Taximeter Service Forum
- Alberen Software Website
- Alberen Videos Website
- Social Media CRM Project
- E-Commerce Project
- NGO Websites
- Dynamic Website with multi languages
- Travel Agency Projects
- Sarjjet Android Application
- Dynamic website for Insurance company

## ● RECOMMENDATIONS

---

### **Hakan Kurt**

Computer Engineer

Software Developer at [Finartz Software Company](#)

Phone Number: +90 553 515 51 36

### **Ercan Buyukcafer**

Computer Engineer

CEO Brothers IT Company

Phone Number :+90 536 986 6171

### **Dinis Roque**

Manager at Valentis Seguros company

Phone Number: +351 968 730 846

Email: [dinis.roque@gmail.com](mailto:dinis.roque@gmail.com)